Travel approval to Kashmir

Mahesh Jondhalekar

From: Pankaj Deshmukh

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 11:59 AM

To: Mahesh Jondhalekar

Subject: RE: J&K Visit to understand Heat Pump requirements in Colder Regions
Approved

From: Mahesh Jondhalekar
Sent: 19 April 2022 11:38

To: Pankaj Deshmukh <Pankaj.Deshmukh@ariston.com>
Subject: FW: J&K Visit to understand Heat Pump requirements in Colder Regions

Dear Sir,

Requesting approval to visit J&K locations to understand the Heat Pump requirements in Colder region from 13th May

to 18t of May 2022
Thanks in advance

Regards,
Mahesh K Jondhalekar

From: Nikhil Slathia

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:16 PM
To: Mahesh Jondhalekar <Mahesh.Jondhalekar@ariston.com>

Ce: Dinesh Mudgil <Dinesh.Mudgil @ariston.com=; Sunil Agrawal <Sunil.Agrawal @ariston.com>; Pankaj Deshmukh <Pankaj.Deshmukh@ariston.com:>

Subject: FW: 1&K Visit

Dear Mahesh li,

Distributor has requesting us many time for the visit so lets make plan for the same. As we need to consider 15 days gap for the flight booking so we can
plan from 8" May to 13" May . Please confirm so we can book tickets accordingly.

Regards

Nikhil Slathia

From: WHS Energy P Ltd <whsenergyltd@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 6:35 PM

To: Nikhil Slathia <Nikhil.Slathia@ariston.com>

Ce: Dinesh Mudgil <Dinesh.Mudgil@ariston.com:>
Subject: J&K Visit

Dear Team

As per our previous discussions regarding SITC of Commercial Heat Pumps at different places like Hotel Kuber Gulmarg , MS mall Residency Road , City
Mall LalChowk Srinagar, etc, kindly arrange five days plan for visiting these sites , moreover for you information it is pertinent to mention that these
hoteliers are fed up with old diseases based boiler systems and they wish for earlier conversion for a system which will save there expenses and will also
serve there need , | hope you will plan an earlier visit so that this virgin market could be explored at an earliest possible, moreover it is suggested that if we
can make one mobile van fitted with heat pump so that we can give live demo of our product on site to boost customer base and make out marketing easy
and instant .
| hope you will consider our request
Regards
WHS ENERGY (P) Ltd
+916005860151

WHS ENERGY(P) Ltd



Air Tickets

Generation Time

Message

‘@s‘

Daparts

Arrives

Passenger

Mr MAHESH K
JONDHALEKAR
(Adult)

Cart Information - Reference Number : CPUOXYB6YDJ

10:31 28-Apr-2022 Booking Status Confirmad
This cart has been booked successfully.

13/05/2022 - Pune to New Delhi - by Air

Go First
G8 - 367

13:00, Fri 13-May
15:10, Fri 13-May

Fune, IN (Lohegaon - PMG)

New Delhi, IM (Delhi Indira Gandhi - DEL), Terminal:
2

Status Class Airline PNR CRS PNR Ticket Mo Basis Ticket Price
OK Economy IT210P KOXGWF NiA XO9CBINF 6,165 INR

Baggage Limit: 15 Kilograms Numeric Record Locator - 173222173331

Seat: 6C, Tour Code: FCMTRVLMobile: 9730123007

ﬁ

Departs

Arrives

Passenger

Mr MAHESH K
JONDHALEKAR
(Adult)

Seat 6C, Tour Code:

18/05/2022 - New Delhi to Pune - by Air

Go First
G&-171

18:20, Wed 18-May Wew Delhi, IM (Delhi Indira Gandhi - DEL), Terminal:

2
20:35, Wed 18-May FPune, IN (Lohegaon - PMG)

Status Class Airline PNR CR5PNR Ticket No Basis Ticket Price
0K Economy IT21Q0P KIXGWF N/A QO9ICBINF 6,284 INR

Baggage Limit: 15 Kilograms Mumeric Record Locator - 173222173331
FCMTRVLMobile: 9730123007

Genaration Time

Meassage

]

Departs

Arrives

Passenger

Mr MAHESH K

JONDHALEKAR

(Adulf)

10:38 28-Apr-2022
This cart has been booked successfully.

Cart Information - Reference Number : CPUOXYB8MQZ

Booking Status Confirmed

13/05/2022 - New Delhi to Srinagar - by Air

AirAsia India
15 - 434

18:30, Fri 13-May Mew Delhi, IN (Delhi Indira Gandhi - DEL), Terminal:

3
20:05, Fri 13-May Srinagar, IN (SXR)

Status. Class Airfine PNR CRS PNR Tickst No Basis Ticket Price
oK Economy 13CQJ KAXGS9 N/A PNCAD15 5,820 INR

Meal: FTCM, Seat: 4C, Mobile: 9730123007

&

Departs

Arrives

Passenger

Mr MAHESH K
JONDHALEKAR
(Adult)

18/05/2022 - Srinagar to New Delhi - by Air

AirAsia India
15 - 559

13:25, Wed 18-May
15:00, Wed 18-May

Srinagar, IN (SXR)
New Delhi, IN (Delhi Indira Gandhi - DEL), Terminal:
3

Status. Class Airfine PNR CRS PNR Tickst No Basis Tickst Price
OK Economy 13CQJ KAXGS9 NIA VNCAOD15 6,893 INR

Meal: RPCM, Seat: 4D, Mobile: 9730123007



Accommodation Expenses:

Hotel Name: = GRAND JIGAR
Details of Stay: 13/05/22 to 15/05/22 (3 Nights)




Accommodation Expenses:

Bill

Receipt

Hotel Name:
CHESHMASHAHI, J&K Tourism
Development Corporation

Details of Stay: 16/05/22 to
18/05/22 (2 Nights)



Expense details

Expense

Places Visited

Sr. No. Hotel Name INR
Type
From To
1 Accommodation| GRAND JIGAR 13/05/2022 15/05/2022 10500.00
2 |Accommodation| CHESHMASHAHI, J&K Tourism Development 16/05/2022 18/05/2022 5600
Corporation Ltd.

Total

16100




